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i Docket Nos. 50-352 ;
I and 50-353 *

1 '

Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr.'
|

Director-Licensing, MC 5-2A-5 |
Philadelphia Electric Company '

Nuclear Group Headquarters ;

| Correspondence Control Desk :

P. O. Box No. 195 :

Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195
,

Dear Mr. Hunger:

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT LIMERICK GENERATING STATION, ;

UNITS 1 AND 2 j
! On April 25, 1990 the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which requested infor- i

mation concerning the implementation. status of_certain generic safety issues ,

(GSIs) at your facility. Based on your response to this Generic Letter, dated |
June 29, 1990, our own records-and discussions with'your staff, we - <

have updated our. database on GSI implementation status. The results'of this. ;

effort were presented to the Comission at a meeting on October 25. 1990, t

y

The enclosure to this letter sumarizes the staff's understanding of the :

current status of the one GSI which remains unimplemented at the Limerick !
Generating Station, Units 1 and 2. We appreciate.the assistance you provided |
in responding to Generic Letter 90-04 and we encourage your timely completion :

of the CSI listed in the enclosure.. i

|
. .

>
Please contact me if you have any questions or comments about the~ enclosed
information. ;

i

Sincerely,
j
.

Original signed by i
Richard J. Clark i

Richard J. Clark, Project Manager !

Project Directorate 1-2
| Division of Reactor Projects - 1/II .

| Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation-
'

Enclosure: 1,

GSI Sumary |
\

cc w/ enclosure: i
,

| -See next page' -
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. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONt c
'

wAssiNoToN, D. C. 20b65 -,

' ' . . . . . ' Noverr.ber 6, 1990

Docket Hos. 50-352-

and 50-353
i

Mr. George A. Hunger, Jr.
)Director-Licensing, MC 5-2A-5
{Philadelphia Electric Company
JNuclear Group Headquarters. ;

Correspondence Control Desk J

P. O. Box No. 195 ;

Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-0195

Dear Mr. Hunger:

SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT LIMERICK GENERATING STATION,
UNITS 1 AND 2 '

On April 25,1990 the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04'which requested infor-
mation concerning the implementation status of.certain generic safety issues
(GSIs) at your facility. Based on your response to this Generic letter, dated ;
June 29, 1990, our own records and discussions with your'st if, we.

7'have updated our database on GSI implementation status. Tne results of this
effort were presented to the Commission at a meeting on October 25, 1990. '

-

r

The encicsure to this letter sumarizes the staff's understanding of the' i
current status of the one GSI which remains unimplemented at the Limerick

|Generating Station, Units 1 and 2. We appreciate the assistance you !

provided in responding to Generic Letter 90 04 and we encourage your timely
completion of the GSI listed in the enclosure. ,

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments about the enclosed
information.

Sincer> ,,
;

3 " , s
, Project 3anagerRii ar a !.

- "P ct Direct rate I-2.

Di11sion of R actor Projects - I/II r

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
,

Enclosure: '

031 Sumary
'

|
cc w/enciesure: ,

'
See next page:
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'Mr. ' George A. Hunger, Jr. Limerick Generating Station
*

Philadelphia Electric Company Units 1 & 2 !

cc:

Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esquire Mr. Thomas Gerusky, Director
Conner and Wetterhahn Bureau of Radiation Protection

2

1747 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. PA Dept. of Environmental Resources-Washington, D. C. 20006 P. 0. Box 2063 i

*Mr. Rod Krich 52A-5
Philadelphia Electric Company Single Point of Contact
955 Chesterbrook Boulevard P. O. Box 11880 ;Wayne, Pennsylvania 19087-5691 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17108 1880

Mr. Graham M. Leitch, Vice President Mr. Philip J. Duca *

Limerick Generating Station Support Manager
:Post Office Box A Limerick Generating Station

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 P. O. Box A
'

$anatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
Mr. Marty J. McCormick, Jr.

!Plant Manager Mr. Garrett Edwards
2

Limerick Generating Station Superintendent-Technical
-

P.O. Box A Limerick Generating Station
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 P. O. Box A '

Mr. Larry Doerflein *

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission Mr. Gil J..MadsenPegion 1 Pegulatoly Engineer
475 Allendale Road Limerick Generating StationKing of Prussia, PA 19406 P. O. Box A

.

;
Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464-

Mr. Thomas Keni,y
*

'

Senior Resident Inspector Library
US Nuclear Regulatory Comission US Nuclear Regulatory.ComissionP. O. Box 596 Reg'on I '

Pottstown, Pennsylvania 19464 475 Allendale Road. "

r;ng of Prussia, PA 19406
Mr. John Doering t

Project Manager
Limerick Generating Station j

P. O. Box A ;.

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464 |'

Mr; . Larry Hopkins
iSuperintendent-Operations
*

Limerick Generating Station
P. O. Box A ;

Sanatoga, Pennsylvania 19464
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ENCLOSURE .
.

i
.

|

UNIMPLEMENTED GSis AT LIMERICK GENERATING STATION I
|

I
PROJECTED

IMPLEMENTATION-
GSI N0_.__ TITLE _DATE REMARKS

|51 Improving the Reliability 9/91 for both Will submit "

of Open Cycle Service Units 1 and 2 summary report
Water Systems confirming

that actions .;
have been
implemented.
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